
From: Buechel, Allen <Allen.Buechel@fdlco.wi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:27 PM 
To: James, Andrew G - DNR 
Cc: Haak, Daniel; Wachholz, Benjamin; VanPrice, Kathie - DOT; Dietzel, Terry  - 

DNR; Janke, Tom; Gerred, Erin 
Subject: RE: New WDNR PM - WI DOT - Tynan Property - LGU-SL - BRRTS # 02-20-

554881 
 
Thank you Andrew for the update on this site. 
 
Fond du Lac County will follow up with the actions outlined below to hopefully receive a NFA 
determination. 
 
Terry Dietzel has replaced Sam Tobias as Planning & Parks Director. 
For the last almost 28 years Terry has worked first for Sam Tobias and then with Sam Tobias. 
Terry has worked on many issues with the DNR in the past, although Sam often took the lead. 
 
Terry is on vacation until August 3rd. 
I will be discussing this issue with Terry and he will reach out to you. 
 
Terry’s e-mail is:  terry.dietzel@fdlco.wi.gov  
His phone number Is: 920-929-3137. 
 
Have a great weekend. 
 
Allen Buechel 
County Executive 
 
 

From: James, Andrew G - DNR <andrew.james@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 11:50 AM 
To: Buechel, Allen <Allen.Buechel@fdlco.wi.gov> 
Cc: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com>; Wachholz, Benjamin <BWachholz@trccompanies.com>; 
VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov> 
Subject: RE: New WDNR PM - WI DOT - Tynan Property - LGU-SL - BRRTS # 02-20-554881 
 

Hello Allen, 
It looks like Phase 4 activities have been completed at the site with low level contamination (below 
RCLs) remaining in soil. Provided the conditions under NR 708.09(2) do not apply, I agree the site should 
be considered for a No Further Action (NFA) determination. Fon du Lac County will need to submit a 
formal request under NR 708.09 with the applicable $350.00 fee for the site to be reviewed for a closure 
under NR 708.09. Follow the link to the appropriate form, 4400-237. Once completed, submit the form 
and applicable fee along with the supporting final documentation as outlined in NR 708.09(1). At that 
time, WDNR can review the request for a NFA determination. 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of the organization (Fond du Lac County's 
email system). DO NOT click links, reply or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.  
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Please let me know if you have further questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Andy James 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Andrew James 

Hydrogeologist Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5149 (Voicemail only) 
Cell: 920-883-2267 
Andrew.James@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 

From: James, Andrew G - DNR  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:52 PM 
To: 'Wachholz, Benjamin' <BWachholz@trccompanies.com>; VanPrice, Kathie - DOT 
<Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>; allen.buechel@fdlco.wi.gov 
Cc: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com> 
Subject: New WDNR PM - WI DOT - Tynan Property - LGU-SL - BRRTS # 02-20-554881 
 
Hi Ben,  
Thank you for the update. The results look favorable. I will await the final report.  
 
Thanks, 
Andy James  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Andrew James 

Hydrogeologist Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5149 (Voicemail only) 
Cell: 920-883-2267 
Andrew.James@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
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From: Wachholz, Benjamin <BWachholz@trccompanies.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 12:03 PM 
To: James, Andrew G - DNR <andrew.james@wisconsin.gov>; VanPrice, Kathie - DOT 
<Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>; allen.buechel@fdlco.wi.gov 
Cc: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] New WDNR PM - WI DOT - Tynan Property - LGU-SL - BRRTS # 02-20-554881 
 
Hello, 
 
Dan and I just wanted to give you a quick update on the overexcavation and confirmation sampling work 
that took place in May at the former Tynan property while the final report is being processed. I’ve 
attached the working copies of the analytical results summary table which shows that no NR 720 RCLs 
were exceeded after the soil excavation was completed. Site figures are also attached for reference. 
Both excavation areas were 10’ x 10’ with historic borings B-3 and B-5 in the center. Please let Dan or 
myself know if you have any questions. The report will be sent out soon. 
 
Thanks, 
Ben 
 
Ben Wachholz 
608-354-3923 
 

 

From: "James, Andrew G - DNR" <andrew.james@wisconsin.gov> 
Date: June 30, 2020 at 8:55:04 AM CDT 
To: "allen.buechel@fdlco.wi.gov" <allen.buechel@fdlco.wi.gov> 
Cc: "VanPrice, Kathie - DOT" <kathie.vanprice@dot.wi.gov>, "Haak, Daniel" 
<DHaak@trccompanies.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New WDNR PM - WI DOT - Tynan Property - LGU-SL - BRRTS # 02-
20-554881 

  

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
validate the sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Hi Allen, 
I hope you are well. I am writing to let you know that I will be the new WDNR Project 
Manager for this site. Please direct future submittals to my attention. I had worked with 
Sam Tobias in the past so I do have some familiarity with this site. I understand we are 
waiting for the construction of STH 23 to begin in this area. I am to understand 
construction will hopefully take place this year but may not start until 2021. I will be in 
contact with WisDOT as to the construction schedule but in the meantime if you have 
any questions or concerns, please let me know how I can help.  
  
Thank you, 
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Andy James 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  

Andrew James 

Hydrogeologist Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5149 (Voicemail only) 
Cell: 920-883-2267 
Andrew.James@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
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